2T Friorit | MORMAL / URGENT

s _cn| vl l?!@uﬁ

)
11

w—

T

~ : “0“( ! of =t
o %) |
JaieTims )-;“; H_ ST :
121 Sus/Ven (o) Tl Brime Movar/ Truk / Treler =-
: { QC 0.CA/ Az 21 w,lshq—
Maks & Magal \{qmqlm T|35 ' NEW SAE 33023
TEETERT UEe l’>'|>|aoll \ MY e~ BB T oo Magus
CO= iy Date: J||l>|>oM F33 Dotz
LTA Total Rabats Amount: :(:»FF; + (COZ) = S
.
- Epa ; -
Caiculation for Valuation i
- = Mihs Avsrage MV g :

= Mins Calculztion for Renosssssed vehlais:

R - - 8
(- 5
.08
X(b) = §
{a)

=_ f12=_
fore/Aftar MAY 2002
(a) PnRr = (OMV)_ X X = i
Tozct Rebate Amount: (d)+(e} , JOthe

eru?educﬁen T -
vage Velus(LTA Rebate - 5%): TForeedSates ValGe derived =

Ua( C@nﬁmc GS@éf‘gxr PESTBUM: | -

i |en |en e {n

S Arjci%ﬁona_t !nfor:ﬁa_tion;

Date/ Tims ... Action’ Instruction

- [S—
|« " =

P . e
35 CXA— ER P

St s A




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Cheh (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 26 December, 2017 12:54 PM

To: SUR,; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV)-C0458994/P1135305, FBF 7879E
Dear Birdie,

The market value for FBF 7879E is S4K-$4.5K (EST) as at May 2017.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]

Sent: Friday, 22 December, 2017 10:20 AM

To: chowauto@singnet.com.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK
Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; admin@Ibs-auto.com; kee@asphoon.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg

Cc: birdie.ong@axa.com.sg

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV)-C0458994/P1135305

This mail is associated with :
*FBF7879E (C0458994)
TF
May 14 2017 1:00PM
[CHEA FOT YEN]
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to birdie.ong(@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.
Thank you

[ This mail is sent from a mailer account - do not reply to this email address ]

Sent by : Birdie Ong Lay Hong (AXA Insurance Pte Ltd)
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Annex A
Transaction ref 20111215120527444704

The owner and vehicle particulars for Vehicle No. FBF7879E as at 15 Dec 2011 are as follows:

1. Name ' : CHEA FOT YEN

2. Identification No. Type : Singapore NRIC

3, IdentificaionNo. . : §2637690D DoW\ > |L(-\S ] lq.
4, Place Of Passport Issue ;-

5. Vehicle No. : FBF7879E »

6. Previous Vehicle No. - C,ps)(‘ﬁ)
7. Effective Date of Ownership : 15Dec 2011

8. Original Registration Date : 12 Dec 2011

9. First Registration Date : 12 Dec 2011

10.  Vehicle Type : P00 - Passenger Motorcycle/Autocycle/Moped
11 Vehicle Scheme : Normal

12. Attachment 1 : No Attachment

13. Attachment 2 :-

14, Attachment 3 : -

15.  Vehicle Make : YAMAHA

16. Vehicle Model : T135

17. Year of Manufacture - : 2011

18. Primary Colour ‘ : White

19. Secondary Colour 1 -

20,  Passenger Capacity 01

21. Chassis/Trailer Chassis No. : 5YP013275/ -

22,  Propellant : Petrol

23.  Engine No./Motor No. 1 5YP013275/ -

24, Engine Capacity(cc)/Power Rating(kw) 1135/-

25.  Unladen Weight(kg) : 101

26.  Maximum Laden Weighi(kg) : 0

27.  Open Market Value . $1,725.00 Y- {00
28.  PARF Eligibility : No

29.  PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :-

30.  Minimum PARF Benefit : $0.00

31. No. of Transfers - |

32. IU Label No. : 713105832

33.  COE No. : 2012010106000068D

34.  COE Expiry Date : 11 Dec 2021

35. COE Category 7D - Motorcycle

36. Quota Premium/Prevailing Quota Premium : $1,902.00/ -

37.  Actual Quota Premium/PQP Paid : $1,902.00

38.  Actual ARF Paid ' : $259.00

39.  Vehicle Lifespan Expiry Date P -

40, Road Tax Amount HI

41. Road Tax Start Date i

42.  Road Tax End Date : - ’

43, Remarks :+ To renew the COE, the Prevailing Quota

Premium payable is that of Category D.

00823433



